

ELLINGHAM, HARBRIDGE & IBSLEY PARISH COUNCIL

To all Members of Ellingham, Harbridge & Ibsley Parish Council who are summoned to the Parish Council meeting to be held in Ellingham Church Hall, Ellingham BH24 3PJ on Tuesday 23 January 2018 at **7.30 pm**

AGENDA

1. Apologies
2. Declarations of interest
3. To approve the minutes of the meeting on 28 November 2017
4. Chairman's report on matters arising from 28 November 2017 (as circulated)
5. Public Forum (maximum 10 minutes)
6. Finance:
 - i. To approve the payment of accounts
 - ii. Financial report
 - iii. Report registration: Data Protection Act with Information Commissioner's Office
7. Crime in the Parish:
8. Parish Council matters:
 - i. Parish Council Projects
 - ii. General Data Protection Regulations replacing Data Protection Act: 25 May 2018
 - iii. Suggestions of a Speaker - Annual Parish Meeting - 24 April
 - iv. To report on dragon's teeth repair expenditure at Moyles Court, Newlands and Gorley Road (near Ibsley Service Station)
9. Environmental matters:
 - i. Roads/Footpaths;
 - ii. Ditches, culverts, verges & overhanging vegetation; Regular contractor at Ibsley Service Station
 - iii. Rights of Way Vegetation Cutting Lists for 2018 (circ.8Jan)
 - iv. National Spring Clean Litter Pick 2-4 March
10. Community matters:
 - i. Update from Community Plan working group
 - ii. Update from Defibrillator seminar & Mockbeggar Community Support Group
 - iii. To approve design of bench to replace leaning post at Rockford Common
 - iv. New Forest National Park Volunteer Fair Sunday 28 January 2018: Lyndhurst Community Centre 10.30-16.30
11. Consultation Papers or Events (to approve responses or agree attendees as appropriate):
 - i. Dorset County Council Pre-Submission Draft Mineral Sites Plan 2017: deadline 31 Jan'18
 - ii. New Forest National Park Submission draft Local Plan 2016 – 2036 : deadline 28 Feb'18
12. Outside Bodies:

(to note any councillor's circulated reports of meetings attended and to deal with any issues arising)

 - i. Western Escarpment Conservation Area Steering Group meeting 13 Nov'17-Clrs Shand & Trebilco
 - ii. Ibsley Village Hall AGM 21Nov17 & Committee Meeting 16Jan'18-Clr Burtenshaw
 - iii. North West Quadrant 16Jan'18-Clrs Errington & Shand
 - iv. Future for the New Forest Changing Farming and Countryside talk on 2 February 2018 – Clr Sampson attending
 - v. HIWWT Awareness-raising event for Parish Councils re: invasive non-native plants 1 Mar'18
13. County/District matters:
 - i. Reports from County & District Councillors
14. Correspondence

N Mackenzie, Clerk

*Members of the public are invited to attend the Parish Council meeting as **observers**. There will be an opportunity during the public open forum for questions & suggestions.*